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PRESENT TO BOARD: NOVEMBER 20, 2019 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL  

SUBJECT: TRAINING PROVIDER AGREEMENT – CAREER SOURCE HEARTLAND

Approval is requested to enter into a new training provider agreement between  
Career Source Heartland and South Florida State College for the purpose of providing 
services addressing soft skills and other training needs of local businesses in DeSoto, 
Hardee and Highlands Counties.  Two (2) workshops will be conducted in DeSoto, 
two (2) in Hardee and four (4) in Highlands for a total of eight (8) workshops for the 
extent of this agreement.  These workshops will include: 

• How to Become a Great Communicator
• Creative Leadership and How to Supervise People
• How to Deliver Exceptional Customer Service
• Effective Techniques for Dealing with Difficult Customers

. 

     Item 5.2.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the agreement between Career Source 
Heartland and South Florida State College as presented. 

EXHIBIT "B"
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